NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722-7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville

Tuesday, January 21, 2020

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Joel Mendoza



e ey s, e =

b s —me—— =

—— -

EEEEE E—

e

PR —




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: Castroville Library
11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020

Roll Call:

President Don Chapin

Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez

Director Stanley Silva

Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Joel Mendoza

Time: 10:00 a.m.

*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from texting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 54954.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board’s agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

3. MINUTES:
Take action on the December 17, 2019 regular board meeting minutes.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS - Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Report December 2019.
b. Accept Expense Report: December 2019.
c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: December 2019.
d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: December 2019.
e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: December 2019.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF’'S REPORT:
a. Receive Annual Report

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action to Review and Accept the Annual Financial Audit

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
e None

Next meeting: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 at 10:00 A.M.

ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, January 17, 2020

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfpd.org

Note: If vou believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on December 17, 2019 at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director
Administrative Staff: Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
None.

ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING:

Offices and Terms:

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Silva to propose that the Board
retain its current slate of officers. There were no new nominations and no oppositions on
the election of officers. Motion carried, 5-0.

The Slate of Officers:
e President Don Chapin
e Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
e Secretary Ramon Gomez
e Director Stanley Silva
e Director Peter Scudder

Motion made by Director Scudder, seconded by Director Silva to propose the Board retain
its current Recorder/Clerk to the Board, Carolina Bravo. There were no new nominations
and no oppositions on the election of the Recorder/Clerk to the Board.

Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Silva, to hold its regular
meetings on the 3rd Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. at the Monterey County
Castroville Library Conference Room at 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville, CA  95012.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Regular Meeting Schedule
e Tuesday, January 21, 2020
e Tuesday, February 18, 2020




e Tuesday, March 17, 2020

e Tuesday, April 21, 2020

e Tuesday, May 19, 2020

e Tuesday, June 16, 2020

o Tuesday, July 21, 2020

e Tuesday, August 18, 2020

e Tuesday, September 15, 2020
e Tuesday, October 20, 2020

¢ Tuesday, November 17, 2020
e Tuesday, December 15, 2020

Motion made by Secretary Gomez, seconded by Director Scudder, to nominate Vice
President Simon and President Chapin for the Negotiations Committee, and Director Silva
as an alternate.

Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to nominate Vice president
Simon and Director Scudder for the Audit Committee.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to propose to the
Board the below listed Economic Strategy Committee.
Motion carried, 5-0.

Economic Strategy Committee:
e President Don Chapin
e Director Jacqueline C. Simon
o Fire Chief
o Division Chief
e Captain Jess Cortez, Local 3058
e David Batinovich, Local 3058
o Thomas Ensley, North County Reserve Firefighter’s Association

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Gomez, to approve the
November 19, 2019 regular board meetings minutes.

Motion carried; 5-0.

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the December 2019 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check
Register for November 2019 #42618 through #42636 (including direct deposit and electronic
payments) for a monthly total of $516,803.87. Motion made by Director Silva, seconded by
Vice President Simon, to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 5-0.

FINANCIAL REPORTS:
1. The November 2019 Revenue report (Item 6A) was reviewed and received.
2. The November 2019 Expenditure report (Item 6-B) was reviewed and received.



3. The November 2019 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-C) was reviewed
and received.

4. The November 2019 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 6-D) was reviewed
and received.

5. The November 2019 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 6-E) was reviewed and received.

CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Joel Mendoza presented the Chief's Report (Item 8-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. The Board and District staff participated in an election strategies and Prop. 218
discussion. No action was taken

NEW BUSINESS:
None.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
Secretary Gomez passed out flyers for the North County Recreation District Crab Boil.

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 11160 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012

e Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)

ADJOURNMENT: 10:57 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



b = sdids d

[ ———

= = ==

=k



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting
January 21, 2020

ITICOMPUTER SUPPORT ACCT  DESC. DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #

$ 3065.38 Tech RX 5171 T, Computer Support 01/21/2020 42677

e This invoice represents the budgeted purchase of a computer for the Fire Chief, and Windows 10
upgrades to 3 Admin computers




et a = midm = i e = == b o= b= -— - =k = & = 4= = = = = - - e = - - = a - = assha



G jo | abed

86'v.L £Z8€1LZ0PL0LLE0ZS J2UIBU| € UoREIS sssuisng wniosds  Aed3 6102/9zZ/2L  102UD- Jwd liig
16'6%L 62966107101 LE0ZS }oLIaUI | uohels sseuisng wnuoads  Aedd 610Z/czZ/ZL  H08UD- wid lig
augnoy 91°/pE'8Z  Uniwaid suj yesH siad|e) QZ0Z uUer piodsl o ylesH s@eholdwz oland vO - SYadieD  Aed3 6L02/0z/ZL  ¥oeuD-wd g
60'9.LL uniwald suj yesH siadie 0Z0Z Uer piodal o1 ylesH seahoidwz ognd vO - SHadieD  Aed3 6L0z2/02/21  99uD-Iwd g
augnoy g2 0LL'e  1d Gy uonnquue) a3 YINDI 610Z 0Z 98d (26v) £120€0¢€ -usby ysnuj sbejuepn  Aed3 §102/02/ZL  08UD- jud liig
aupnoy 00°06Z°L  BNquuod pajoaie sakoldw3 Yoy B LSt siedien 1GF - SY3died  Aed3 6L02/0Z/ZL  HP9YD-Iwd g
£0°G6Y 8-GZ/99Z00%G | uonels ouoa|g B SE Yioed  Aed3 6L0Z/€Z/ZL  ¥OPUD-Iud I8
8g9'zel 9-1¥/99Z051G | Uonels oupelg B seD oyioed  Aed3 6L0Z/€Z/ZL  PBUD- W |Ig
98'LL S-¥€L0252.L19 T UONBIS oual3 § sep oyioed  Aed3 6L0Z/EZ/2L  PRUD- U lig
auUNNOY GG PP8'Y [BlUBQ/UCISIA 0Z0Z Auenuer va30vad  Aed3 gL0z/ZL/2L  08UD-wd g
86'vLL 9858610% 101 LE0ZE 19Ul Z UOHBIS ssauisng wnoadg  Aed3 610Z/8L/2L  W8YD-wd g
£b'e8e 9892-8£8/-ZZ/-1€8 # JUnodoy auoydsja | Auow 191y Aed3d 6L0z/60/ZL  ¥P8YD-lwd liig
26'982 9-0L22518E69 Z UoNEIS oupa|3 p sen oyioed  Aed3 6L0Z/LL/ZL  dPBUD-IWd |Ig
61822 $-8660£8FBEE € UONEIS oupa(3 g sen oyloed  Aed3 6L0Z/60/ZL  1PBUD-IWd |G
04°96% @Ay ABunjon pue sdueInsu| )17 6102 9890 Jsjusoueinsu| uosip T AueH  Aed3 6L0Z/9L/ZL  MoRUD- Iwd liig
L9 S¥88191bPZ=al 824 yoleg ravoD 6L0Z/LE/ZL #0840
£SL G29€680PPZ=AI 224 yojeg ravoo 6L0Z/0E/ZL #8UD
750 6.9/919€¥2=0l 224 yoleg ravoo 6L0Z/EZ/ZL #8UD
129G G/1L2GL/EpZ=0| 834 Uoleg ravoo 6L0zZ/4z/zL pREIl)
197G S500v06ErZ=Al 924 Ydleg ravoo 6L0z/22Z/Z1 #8Y0
0691 G8¥6.LL6EYZ=01 924 Yoleg ravoo 610z/82/21 308y
G166 §£Z90062¥Z=0| 924 yoleg ravoo 64L0Z/LLIZ) ¥o8yo
750 5098v£8ZHZ=al 924 Yoleg ravoo 610z/91/2L ¥08UD
00'L S¥/£2852vZ=0 824 UYojeg ravoo 6L0Z/ELZL ¥oayo
19'G §5Z6LErZYZ=al 824 Yoleg ravoo 6L0zZ/ZLIZL pieille)
19°G §6259822Z¥Z=0| @24 yoleg ravoo 610z/L1iZL peEle]
98'LL 5258166\ ¥Z=0l 824 yoleg ravaD 6L02/60/ZL #9984
196 §8.¥85) L¥Z=0l 824 yoleg ravoD 6L02/20/ZL #0240
186 5709661 L ¥Z=0l 824 yoieg ravoo 6L02/50/21 %0840
auNoY 8E'8ZY'Z9 Aunger] paniooy papunjun - SHIdIBD 6L02/50/ZL  08UD-wd g
lloiked L2 ¥8.'%0L 6102/91/21 U0 018G (j0shed Aq pajesi) a01nBg (j01hed SHOOGHIIND 6L0Z/6L/ZL  2o8uD Anger]
llosAed GE'8EE'66 6102/20/Z) U0 9218 |joiked Ag pajeal) 20IM8S (|02AEd SHOOYHDIND 6L0Z/F0/ZL 12U Auliger
6l 2@
jJuasuon Npain owal sweN wnN ajeq adA|
6102 1oaquisdag
sise se
gmum_mmm ASUY . om__uo:w

191L3S1Q UOK93)01d 314 Ajunod yuoN

WNd LE°€



G jo z abeg

[joJhed
lloihed
lloJAed
llelhAed
[lo1hed
ljoihed
ljcJAed
lloikey
l1oihed
lloifey
|lolhed
Jjoihed
lloihey
Jloiked
Jloihed
Jlodhed
Jlodhed
Jjodhed
||oJAed
|lo:fed
[loshey
|lodheyd
Jloifed
lloJhed
|loJAed
jlosheg
JloJAed
lloihey
lioihed
lloifed

aunnoy 62'958°L9

aupnoy 00°062°L

umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodaq 1021iQ
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodaq Jo21iQ
umopyealq paydepe aag -Jisadaq 108110
umopyealq payoele aag -Jisodaq 10811q
umopyealq payoele aag -lisoda( 19811Q
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodaq 109110
umopyealq payoeje aag -jisoda Jo811Q
umopyealq payoeje a8ag -jisodaq 102110
umopyesa.q payoele 2ag -jisodaq 108110
umopealq payoele aag -jisodaq 302110
umopiE8Iq payoele 9ag -lisoda( j0aliq
umopyealq payoepe aag -iisodaq j08liq
umopyealq payoeye aag -jisoda( 1081
umopealq payoeye aag -Hisodaq 108.ig
umopyealq payoeye 8ag -isodaq 198.1Qg
umopyeaiq payoe)e aag -jisoda( 10810
umopyeaiq payoepe aag -jisodaq 10810
umopyealq payoeje sag -jisodaq Joauiq
umopyealq payoele aag -jisodaq 19841
umopyealq payoene 893 -jisodaq 1o81q
umopealq payseje aag -jisodaq Jo0aiq
umopyesalq payoele 2ag -jisoda(] 02l
umopyealq payoseje sag -jisoda Joalig
umopyealq payoeye sag -jisodaq Joa.ig
umopealq payoeye aag -jisodaq Jo8iiq
umopyealq payoene aag -isoda J0a1iq
umopyealq payoele 9ag -lisoda( 1oadig
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -lisodaq aaig
umop3yealq payoene a2ag -jsoda( J0a11q
umopyealq payoele aag -jisoda( 19811
8€50

a9} Bul||ig sauluQ esuBwWo)

INquUIueD pajoale ashojdwg Yoy g /Gy siadien

lajad ‘1eppnog
ump3 ‘sojueg

W J0JOIA ‘eyooy
uenseqgeag ‘zipussay
pleyory ‘1ayied
|eeyonp ‘900N
|90 ‘BZOPUBIN|
SNsaf ‘BZOPUB|
Kiuap ‘zauiep
|enueyy ‘|ebupepy
Haqoy ‘jiey

| @0Aoy ‘uospni
3 Aesen ‘syoupusH
uyor ‘Jabujssey
ueLjeuor ‘AsaleH
pleuoq ‘AenieH

4 soue) ‘Za|ezuog)
UOWEBY ‘ZowWwon)

W [elueq ‘eies
Haqoy ‘Aupomxo4
sewoy ‘Asjsu3y
uosey ‘s|aiueq
SSaf ‘ZauoD

uoq ‘uideyn
unsny ‘pauing
euljole)) ‘oaelg
uug Jeibig

piaeq ‘yomouneg
e “up ‘mojieg
d uyor ‘umpleg

suoRNQUILOY - ‘SAS JUBWRIRSY - SHIIED

BOlBWOYD

LGy - SH3dIED

120900 6102/50/Z)
040900 6102/S0/Z)
690900 6102/S0/Z1
890900 6102/S0/ZL
290900 6102/G0/Z1
990900 6102/S0/Z1
590900 6102/50/Z)
£90900Q 6102/50/Z1
£90900 6102/S0/Z)
290904a 6102/50/Z1
190944 6102/50/ZL
09090Q 6102/50/Z1
650900 610z/50/Z)
850900 610z/50/Z1
250900 6L0Z/50/21
950900 6102/50/Z1
§50900Q 6102/50/Z1
£50900d 610Z/50/21
£60900Q 6102/50/Z1
2509040 6102/50/Z1
16090Q 610Z/50/Z)
0509404 6102/50/Z1
6v0900 610Z/50/21
80900 6L02/50/ZL
/+09aa 610z/50/2)
9v09aa 6102/50/2L
$b090A 6102/50/Z1
rr090Q 6102/50/Z1
££090Q 6102/50/Z)
zr09aa 610z/50/ZL

Aed3 glL0z/L2/2L

Aed3 6L02/81/2L

Aed3 610z/50/Z}

3oayohed
¥2ayodhed
yoayohed
Woayohed
yoayoked
¥ooaydAed
¥oayodhed
¥oayohed
yoayoAed
Noay2Aed
Noayohed
yoayoAed
}oayoheq
}oayohed
}oayohed
joayohed
¥0ayshed
¥oayohed
jy0ayahed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yoayoked
yoayohed
Noayshed
}0aydAed
N2ayohed
yoayohed
yoayohed
j0ayohed
s0ayohed
Ao3YD- jud |iig
Ho3yD- jwd |iig
Ho2YD- jwd (I1g

juasuon

owspy

awepN

6102 Joquadag
19)s169y yoayn
1213S1q UoNdj0.d all4 Ajuno yuoN

wnpn ajeq

adA}

siseq ysen

0Z/60/10
Nd LE€



G jo ¢ abeg

lloiheq
jjoiked
jj0ihed
llolhey
|lolhey
llodhey
ljo1hed
jlolhey
lloJAed
ljoihedq
jlolheyq
ljo1hed
jloihed
jjo1ked
Jloihed
|olhed
l101heg
l0JAed
l1o4hed
Iloifeq
jjoihed
||0ihed
jlosheq
|lo:heyq
lloikeq
|losfey
|l0ihed
|joifed
||oJAed
|lodhey
lloJAeq
l|01Aed
l10ihed

umopyealq payoele aag -jisodaq 19811Q
umopyealq payoepe aag -jisodaq 19a11Q
umopyealq payoepe aag -lisodaq J0a11Q
umopyealq payoepe sag -jisodaq 10a11Q
umopyealq paysepe 99g -Iisodaq 19211Q
umopXealq payoeye 8ag -lisoda( 10a11g
umopyealq payoeje 9ag -jisodaq 10811Q
umopyealq payoceje aag -jisoda( 10841Q
umopyealq payoepe aag -isodeq Jo81iQ
umopyealq payoepe 2ag -jisedaq 10811
umopyealq paydeje aag -lisodaq 108110
umopyealq payoepe 9ag -jisodaq 100i1Q
umopyealq paydepe aag -jisodaq 102110
umopyesalq payoepe aag -jisodaq 102110
umopyealq payoepe aag -jisodaq 108110
umopyea.q payoene aag -Jisoda( 102110
umopealq payoele aag -jisodaq 102110
umop»ealq payoele aag -lisodaq 108110
umopealq psyoele aag -jisodaq 10211Q
umop3ealq payoeje aag -Jisodaq 108110
umopyealq payoele aag -lisoda( 19841
umopyealq payoene sag -jisods( 19841Q
umopeaiq payoe)e eag -jisoda( 10911
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -jisodaq joauQq
umopyeasq payoe)e sag -lisoda( 109.ig
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -Jisodaq joeuq
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -jiIsodaq 10811Q
umopyealq payoeye 8ag -jisodaq 10a.g
umopyealq payoeyje 8ag -jisodaq Jo81iq
umopyealq payoeje 8ag -jisodaq 108.4Q
umopyealq payoeje sag -jisodaq Jo8ig
umopyealq payoeye aag -jisodaq o8

umopyeaiq payoe)e aag -}isodaq 102

[oBRYDIN ‘900N
|2or ‘ezopuajy
sSnsaf ‘ezopusjy
7 Aager ‘unonop
AusH ‘zauiue
[anuepy ‘|ebupepy
Hagoy ‘l1exM

1 92A0y ‘uospny
3 Aese) ‘syouUpuay
uyor ‘Jabujssey
ueyjeuor ‘AonteH
pleuoq ‘AanieH

4 soue) 'zajezuog)
W [Blue(] ‘enien
Haqoy ‘Ayuomxo
sewoly) ‘Aajsug
uoley ‘sj@iueq
ssaf 'zaHon)
upsny ‘pauing
euljoie) ‘oneug
uug Jeibig

piaeq ‘yomouneg
Aure vup ‘mopeg
d uyor ‘umpleg
[9BY2IN ‘OpjeulyY
uely ‘uewbBuimz
uBLg “UOS|IAA
[PBYDIN ISINypUIA
JTETOE el
¥ouyed ‘Ausyoe)
pleyory ‘ywg

2 sulenboer ‘uowig

o Aejuelg ‘eI

01900 6L0z/0z/eL
€01900 6102/0Z/¢L
2019da 610¢/02/2L
10190a 610¢/02/CL
00L9aa sLoz/0c/ZL
660900 6102/0z/Cl
860900 6L0¢/0¢/Cl
460900 6L0¢/0z/cl
9609040 610z/0c/cL
§60900 6L0¢/0¢/clL
609004 610¢/0z/CL
£60900 610¢/0Z/¢l
260900 610z/0zZ/2)
160900 6102/0Z/21
0609040 610z/02/Z1
680900 6102/0Z/Z1
880904 610¢/0Z/C)
480900 6102/0Z/Z)
980900 6102/0Z/Z)
$80900 610¢/02/CL
¥80900 6102/0¢/CL
€809040 610z/0Z/CL
2809040 6L0¢/02/2L
180904 6L02/0Z/2L
0809404 6102Z/0¢/2L
6.090d 6L02/50/2l
8.090d 6L0z/s0/2l
420900 6102/50/21
920900 6102/50/21
520904 610¢/50/21
20904 610¢/50/C)
€409004 610¢/50/¢1
¢£09044a 610¢/50/¢)

yoayoled
yoayoled
Noayohey
¥oayafed
yooyohed
yoayohed
yoayoked
soayoled
yoayoled
yoayoshed
yoayohed
yoayohed
yosyohed
yoay2hed
¥oydhed
¥23ydhed
N2aydAed
Noeyoshed
¥oayosied
3}oayohed
¥oayohed
¥oayohAed
¥oayohedq
yoayohed
yoayohed
3oayohed
¥oayohed
yoayohed
y¥oayohed
Noayoshed
yoayohed
j¥oayohed
¥o0ayohed

juasuo)

upa19

owapy

6102 Joquiadag
19)s169y 3oayn

aweN

JouIsIQ Uondaj0Id a1 KJunoD YuoN

wnn ajeq

adAj

siseg yse)

0Z/60/10
Wd Lg'€



G jo y abed

ov'091 20|MI9G JRIRM AIYIUON € UonEIS 90IAI9S JOJBM BILIONED  099ZF 6L0Z/60/ZL  HO9UD- Iwd g
00'%8 s1epullfo usbAxQ "ou| ‘'seaineg disableuy  659ZF 6L0Z/60/ZL  HOBUD- Iwd Iiig
ee'zl 0ovL 21emMpieH 20V 8G9ZY 6L0Z/60/ZL  PRUD-Iwd Iig
Lz 0ovL aiempieH 90y /G9ZY 6L0Z/60/ZL  1O9UD- 1wd Iig
00v1 :AIOA alemple 90V GG9Zv 6L0Z/60/ZL  O9UD- hwd g
A oovL SIeMpIEH 90V ¥GOZY 6L02/60/2L  OBUD-Iwd Iig
aunnoy Le'Zre'L 09129 ou| ‘wnajonad oyloed ASI_A  £59ZF 6L0Z/F0/ZL  HOBUD- JWd Ilig
aunnoy ££°056'9 JusWaielS AuYDIeD 610Z J9gWaAoN 1sjus) soinieg dicoueg - jueg SN ZS9Zv 6LOZ/HO/ZL  HO9YD-wd Iig
00002 ihep px sedii -sse|) sdwalsAg anosay ¥ySn 'ZIpussay UBNSeqaS  LGOZY 6LOZ/PO/ZL  YOBUD- W Ilig
aunnoy v0'v2S'0L1 ueo jjoAed pund apis jueg Aunop zni) e)UES  0G9ZY BLOZ/FO/ZL  PBYD- Iwd g
LS'9LL oI9S 9BUBYOXT 8D 809810 JUNOIDY uebyng - ouj “JolepM ANEND  BY9ZY 6L0Z/VO/ZL  OBUD- ud (g
16'GL soualeq vy pue Jybiyse|d ‘ou| JBjus) Ajejes olldnd  8¥9ZF BLOZ/VO/ZL  HO9UD- IWd |Iig
00°05 diysisquiajy [enuuy Jaquieyd Auno) As1siuo UHON  /¥9Z¥ 6L0Z/F0/ZL  H03UD- Jwd iiid
aunnoy ¥2'2GL'L lon4 wnajosed Aunog AeBlUoN  9¥9ZY 6L0Z/H0/ZL  HOBUD-Iwd Iig
00'6Z1 sea4 diysiequiayy [enuuy ussy sjaIyD ail4 AjunoD A2IBIUON  GOZF 6LOZ/PO/ZL  HORUD- Iwd lig
00'002 Aep px sendiiy -ssej0 sdwasAs anosay HS ‘oplewly [PRUSIN  ¥F9ZF BLOZ/VO/ZL  M09UD- Iwd Iiig
zZzi2L %00}s 10} sabpeq Jueusinar SIND N1 £092ZF 6L0Z/VO/ZL  YO9UD-IWd Iig
00°002 ihep px sepdii -ssel) sdwaishs anosay Yysn UONLYOP  Z¥9ZY 6LOZHO/ZL  MOBUD- Iud Iig
€1'8b9 1263 Jokip e sieday Je|lel] B YonI] SIEIS USPIOD  LY9ZY BLOZ/VO/ZL  HORUD-IWd IIig
vr'zL dwnd jany ¢ “e}g 10§ 8SOH ‘di0Q v SHed oIny sineq  O¥9Zv 6L02/F0/CL  1PRUD- lwid g
16'18 lejem 0008ZS| 1008 10UISIQ SOAS AJUNWWOY B|INONSBD  B6E9ZF 6L0Z/W0/ZL  HO9UD- Iwd I8
69°28Y 201098 Buoyda|s) AlUoN £ION D 8E9ZF 6LOZ/VO/ZL  MO2UD-Wd Iig
00292 Ayngesiq uus ] Buo ‘IdVD  1£92Z 6LOZ/FO/ZL  OBUD- Iwd (ig
llosked umopyealq paydene 993 -Jisodaq 128110 uely ‘vewbumz 11900 6L0Z/0Z/Z) sosyoked
liosked umopyeaiq paydene 993 -)isodaq 12911Q ueug 'UosIM  £11904 6L02/0Z/21 yoayokeg
lloJked umopsjealq payoeje 993 -}isoda( 081l [PEYDIN ISINYPUIA  Z119AQA 610Z/0Z/Z) oayoked
llosked umopsjealq payoeje 83 -isodaq 108110 #or JedonL  1419ad 6L0Z/0Z/ZE soayoked
llosked umopyealq payoeje 993 -}isoda( 10811 soujed ‘Ausyoe]  0119aA 6L02/02/Z1 so8yoked
lloiked umopyesiq payoene sag -ysodaq 10210 pieyoly 'YIWS  60L9AA 6L0Z/0Z/ZL osyoked
lloiked umopyealq payoene aag -Jsodaq 1081 uimp3 ‘sojues  0L9aa 610Z/0Z/Z) yoayoked
lloihed umopyealq payoeNE 99 -IIsodaq 19911 W J0IA ‘BU0Y 201900 6L0Z/0Z/ZL Joayoked
loihey umopyealq payoele aag -lisoda(] 10811 UBIISBQaS ‘ZIPUSsSsy 9019ad 6L0Z/0Z/ZL yoayohed
lloiked umopyealq paydelE 89S -IIsoda( 19941g pieyoly axied 501L90a 6L0Z/0Z/21 so8Yoked
juasuon Npain oway swepn wnpy ajeq adA)
610Z 1oqwedaq
sise Se:
Aeys|bay Hoeug . QMMQ;W

Jo13S1Q UORD8J0Ad 114 AJuno) yuoN Wd L8°€



G jo g abed

10°901'G8S

1ou3s1qg uolodjold ail4 Ajuno) yuoN

siseg yseo

jussuo) lw.m.l.mmﬁlzuo apesbdn smopuim ‘Isindwod saiyy aoe|dey Xd yoel  2/92F 6L02/92/2L  09YD-iud g
00'L¥L SJUeINsU| LjesH Jof s8N UCHEID0SSY DVHOd vdO0d  9192¢ 61L02/92/2L  A93YD-iwd liig

aunnoy 98'999'G1L 0Z/61A4 10} W20 NION 2R JouenD suonediunwwog Aousbiew3 Alunod AausluoN  §292ZF 61L02/92/ZL  1084D-lwd Iiig
00°002 shep px seldjily -sse|D swalshg anosay Jysn BZOpUsy ssor $.L92y 61L02/92/2L  A29YD-iwd |iig

007002 sAep #x se)diy -Sse|D swalsAS andsay Hysn 44 sojueg ump3 €92 6102/9¢/cl 284D iuld i

aunnoy £€8°6¢0°L 09149 "ou| ‘Wnajosad dyoed As|ieA 229¢v 6L0Z/LL/ZL  P8yD-jud g
99°06t 10000-€16¥090.LC # JUN0IDY SSBIBUIA UOZLIBA, 1292 61L02/60/2L  084D-iwd (I'g

9.9L Jespuey | aoe|day Wwoojol  0492F 6L02/60/2L  ¥29YD-iwd |ilg

01L'8¢¢ ssjepdn pue JoeHuU0D 3DIAISS AJUJUO Xdysel  6992F 6L02/60/2L  H22YD-iuid liig

00°0L S90IAIBS [ONU0D JS8d |[ofQuo] isad elny ||@ssny 8992k 6L02/60/2)  3994D-jud |I'g

8 ¥9 LOODHON/SESZ-E€L0 08D esa|y Auungjoleled /992 6102/60/2L  994D-wd II'g

05’64 £L€000-66 lalep suQ Aessluoly  999ZF 6L0Z/60/ZL  HO8UD- Jud g

01°0/8 £022-00421056 'ou| SISSY A)  GO9ZK 6L0Z/60/ZL  Y98YD-lwd g

Juesuog Joud L2 L0L'Z Z1253 104 so1) JBSY 808G BIIL MO  ¥99ZF 6L0Z/60/ZL  A28YD-wd 'Y
aunnoy 09°L0S'9 aiemyos Buiodal ST pald 104 8010AU| ALBB A Buniodey Aousbiows  £99z¢ 6L02/60/2L  H08YD- IWd g
0528 ased aaloajold siedal sulyoew ainssald poolg SIOA0D) QUUB WOISND  Z99zZy 6L0Z/60/ZL  322yD- jwd |Iig

04'v8L 610¢ Bquads(g ysel} | uonels G0054-51068-¢ uoneiodio) euLepy [BWiED L99¢1 61L02/60/21  A93YD-jwd g

juasuon Hpain owap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
610¢ 1equadag
19)s168y 3o8yn



== ks ==

sk = = =

— bk a=heh ==



QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/02/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $232.50
Direct Deposit $79449.18
Taxes $19656.67
Total payment $99338.35

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 12/05/2019:

Paychecks Gro

Wag
Total 110,284.
DD6042 Baldwin, John P 0.
DD6043 Barlow, Jr., Larry 4,394,
DD6044 Batinovich, David 3,794,
DD6045 Bigler, Erin 4,078.
DD6046 Bravo, Carolina 3,577
DD6047 Burnett, Austin 510.
DD6048 Chapin, Don 100.
DD6049 Cortez, Jess 5,393.
DD6050 Daniels, Aaron 4.093.
DD6051 Ensley, Thomas 54,
DD6052 Foxworthy, Robert 3,406.
DD6053 Garcia, Daniel M 330.
DD6054 Gomez, Ramon 100.
DD6055 Gonzalez, Carlos F 4,056.
DD6056  Harvey, Donald 4,487.
DD6057 Harvey, Jonathan 3,730,
DD6058  Hasslinger, John 4,226.
DD6059 Hendricks, Casey E 480.
DD6060 Hudson, Royce T 4,685.
DD6061 Kall, Robert 297.
DD6062  Madrigal, Manuel 4,570,
DD6063 Martinez, Henry 4,199.
DD6064 Mendoza, Jesus 5,805.
DD6065 Mendoza, Joel 6,052
DD6066 Nooe, Michael 3..551.
DD6067 Parker, Richard 5220
DD6068 Resendiz, Sebastian 306.
DD6069 Rocha, Victor M 492 .
DD6070 Santos, Edwin 3,002,
DD6O71 Scudder, Peter 100.
DD6072 Silva, Stanley G 100.
DD6073 Simon, Jacqueline C 100.
DD6074 Smith, Richard 4,905.
DD6075 Tacheny, Patrick 3,695,
DD6076 Tucker, Jeff 4,226.
DD6O77 Vindhurst, Michael 3,454.
DD6E0O78 Wilson, Brian 4,226.
DD60O79 Zwingman, Alan 4, 480.

55
25

COO0OO0OCOOOCOCOCOO0OO0OO00CODO0O0O00D00C OO0 OOOO0O

Direct
Deposit

79,449.
3,388.
2,897.
2,421.
2,588.
2,566.

435.
92:
3,342.
3,050.
49.
1,906.
287.
9z.
2,962.
3,411.
2,879.
2,864.
413.
3,772.
260.
3,263
2,462.
4,356.
3,977.
2,465.
3,310.
253 .

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/02/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount
CA - Employment Training Tax $0.02
Medicare Company -3$0.02
Medicare Employee -%$0.02
Total: -%$0.02
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Chapin, Don
Modified employee: Simon, Jacqueline C
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Silva, Stanley G
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin
Modified employee: Scudder, Peter
Modified employee: Gomez, Ramon

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

Actual funds to be withdrawn:

Payroll service fee $113.75
Direct Deposit $82940.97
Taxes $21729.99
Total payment $104784.71

to be withdrawn from Comerica Bank.

Payroll Run Summary for 12/20/2019:

Paychecks Gross

Wages
Total 115,795.03
DD6080  Arnaldo, Michael 546.00
DD6081 Baldwin, John P 0.00
DD6082 Barlow, Jr., Larry 3,656.00
DD6083 Batinovich, David 4,023.18
DD6084 Bigler, Erin 3,128.27
DD6085 Bravo, Carolina 4,154 .86
DD6086 Burnett, Austin 30.00
DD60O87 Cortez, Jess 6,577.91
DD6088 Daniels, Aaron 4,093.05
DD6089  Ensley, Thomas 30.00
DD6090  Foxworthy, Robert 3,386.91
DD6091 Garcia, Daniel M 30.00
DD6092 Gonzalez, Carlos F 5,228.23
DD6093  Harvey, Donald 4,487 .21
DD6094  Harvey, Jonathan 4,031.63
DD6095 Hasslinger, John 4,226.26
DD6096  Hendricks, Casey E 480.00
DD6097 Hudson, Royce T 6,038.17
DD6098 Kall, Robert 222.75
DD6099  Madrigal, Manuel 6,069.19
DD6100 Martinez, Henry 4,523.05
DD6101 McCoun, Jeffery L 30.00
DD6102 Mendoza, Jesus 5,805.64
DD6103 Mendoza, Joel 6,052 .46
DD6104 Nooe, Michael 3,551.82
DD6105 Parker, Richard 5,220.00
DD6106 Resendiz, Sebastian 546.00
DD6107 Rocha, Victor M 30.00
DD6108 Santos, Edwin 3,002.24
DD6109 Smith, Richard 5,716.02
DD6110 Tacheny, Patrick 3,641.17
DD6111 Tucker, Jeff 5,395.81
DD6112  Vindhurst, Michael 3,454.14
DDE113 Wilson, Brian 4,277.11
DD6114  Zwingman, Alan 4,109.95

Tax Adjustments:

Tax Amount

[=felallaclallecleclalalcloliolcofecolicololeNeleleReloleoflololalsolalooalala o]

Direct
Deposit

82,940.
440.
3,388.
2,410.
2,573.
1,901 .
2,943.
27.
4,104.
3,050
27 .
1.:/893..

3,800.
3,411.
3, 120
2,864,

97
53
32
57
02
71
74

Page 1




QuickBooks Payroll Services

Sent: 12/16/2019
Subject: Details of Funds to be Withdrawn

CA - Employment Training Tax -$0.01
CA - Unemployment -$0.01
Social Security Company -$0.01
Social Security Employee -30.01
Total: -3$0.04
Modified employee: Baldwin, John P
Modified employee: Barlow, Jr., Larry
Modified employee: Bigler, Erin
Modified employee: Cortez, Jess
Modified employee: Daniels, Aaron
Modified employee: Foxworthy, Robert
Modified employee: Harvey, Donald
Modified employee: Harvey, Jonathan
Modified employee: Hasslinger, John
Modified employee: Hudson, Royce T
Modified employee: Madrigal, Manuel
Modified employee: Nooe, Michael
Modified employee: Mendoza, Jesus
Modified employee: Mendoza, Joel
Modified employee: Parker, Richard
Modified employee: Smith, Richard
Modified employee: Tucker, Jeff
Modified employee: Vindhurst, Michael
Modified employee: Wilson, Brian
Modified employee: Zwingman, Alan
Modified employee: Batinovich, David
Modified employee: Gonzalez, Carlos F
Modified employee: Kall, Robert
Modified employee: McCoun, Jeffery L
Modified employee: Rocha, Victor M
Modified employee: Tacheny, Patrick
Modified employee: Martinez, Henry
Modified employee: Bravo, Carolina
Modified employee: Arnaldo, Michael
Modified employee: Santos, Edwin
Modified employee: Ensley, Thomas
Modified employee: Resendiz, Sebastian
Modified employee: Hendricks, Casey E
Modified employee: Garcia, Daniel M
Modified employee: Burnett, Austin

Added 1 liability payment or adjustment transaction.

Page 2




Z o | ebeg

%86°CLC 85'Z266°C 00°00S°LL 86°Z6Y've Loovri
%E€9°€SGL ¥1°892°¢ 00°00S yL'89L'E £8°GEL
%er0 28'666- 00°000°L gL'y 8Ly
%T 202 9z'0z.'0L 00°000°0} 92'02.'02 000
00°€L 000
%00 00°G/8'8ep- 00°S.8'8EY 000 000
%00 00°'G/8'8E- 00°G.8'8EY 000 000
%S¢ '8¢ 0£'GZ8'8E9- 00°1L0£'068 0L°GLp'LGE 18°70L'L
%0'52 28°001°b25- 00°L08'¥69 gLooL'esl 00°0
%198t (N T AATA 00°000°091 28°GLLLL L8V0L'L
%0°0 00°005'5¢- 00°005'S¢ 000 000
%¥'€6 04'€65'6Y- 00°000°454 0€90¥'L0L 167184'GGE
88°¢00'0L 8¥'289°L
%0001 000 00°000°'00€ 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€
%0004 000 00°000°00€ 00°000°00€ 000
%6€29 19'8v8'¢e- 00°000°06 €€°161°95 00°ZE¥'EL
%BL LS L6'8FL GE- 00°000°L9 B0°LGZ'SE 60°299'vE
%85°'GS 6g'6Lb'oLZ e 00'v8L'686'y LY ¥9L'2LL'C BELEL'GIG'Z
%291 66'626'LL- 00°000°L2 L0'0L0'E L0'0£L0°E
%€9°0G1 80°CLLL 00005 80°2L2'G 000
%96 ¥E £G'6£G'8G- 00°000'06 L¥°09¥'LE LY 09¥'LE
%00 00°008'}- 00°005"} 000 000
%¥S'2S €5 LEL'EE- 00°000°0S 1¥'892'92 000
%99°00L 1¥'260°L 00°000°69L L¥'260'991 000
%¥S S B60'€8S'LLL C- 00'¥8L'859'Y L6°009'0FS'Z 1L6'009'0¥S'2
jebpng jo o, eb6pngJenQ ¢ 1abpng 61 29Q - I 6L 29Q

wviolL

610z Joquiadaqg ybnoayy AInp
PaA1a29y (LA |BNIOY "SA }abpng pajoslold anuanay

JoL)SIQ UORI9J0Id all4 Auno) YuoN

IS - § B0l
8NUBAaY SNOBUR||3OSI - 096%
pasinquiay sead/spunjay-1ayiQ - ovey
awoou| }saidu| - PE6T

ISIN - §

sabiey 329yH pauiniay - 066

Sjueln - [ejoL
juelg 94VNVdA - 0V

sjuels - ¢

se1ouaby JayjQ Wol4 anuaaAay - ¢ [ejo]
spung z.| uonisodoid - 056¥
juswaaiby sanessdood S30 - 019F
0 3NOZ - vL VSO - S¥ov

se1ouaby JayjQ WoJ4 aNuUaAdY - £

sjuswisessy ¥ sa8a4 - Z |ejo]
A1an000Yy 1500 - YOG
uswsalby Buipund sonil 339d - £96¥
ue|d Jamod Buipue ssop - L6
8|npayog a2 - £E6P
XVL1 SW3 - 9p0F

SjusLISaSSY g S99 - Z

saxe] Auadold - | |elol
ULdOH - I1S¥¥
|eyuawalddng 1oud - £pOT
|eyuswaiddng Jua.ung . Zyoy
painoasu) Jold - LY
painaag Jold - LE0y
painsasuf) Juaung - 0Z0y
Painsag juaiing - 0LOY

soxe] Auedoud - |

awoou)

asuadxgjawoou) LieuipiQ

siseg yseo
0Z/9L/10
WV €€:1L1



Z jo Z sbeyg

%¥0°ES 81°688'90E€'c-  00°098°G0L'L 28'0.6'89L°C €1 0L¥'8E6°T awoouj JaN
%¥0°€S 8L'688'9EE'E-  00'098'GOL‘L Z8'0/6'89L'€ €L°0LY'BE6'T awoauj AleulpiQ 19N
%¥0'€S 8L'698'0EE'E-  00'098'GOL'L 28'0/6'89L'€ €£1°0LY'8E6'T Wjoid ssoin
%t0°ES 8L'688'0EE'E-  00°098'GOL'L Z8'0L6'89L'C E€L'0LP'8E6'T awodu| [ejoL
%8 GL 11819 00°000'62 £8'818'8l 62'259'G pajeubisaq - g |ejo)
%82 'G.L 118L'y 00°000'GZ £8'818'8l 62259'G (4wd) uonebniw (ende) aaid - Z96v
pajeubisag - 9
196png jo ¢, 1ebpng JenQ ¢ 1ebpng 6l 22Q - Inp 6l 22Q
IvioL
610z 1oqwedaq ybnoayy AInp
PaAIaoay LA |ENJOY "SA }J@bpng pajosaloid anuanay siseq yseD

JoU)SIQ UORI3J0Id ali4 AUNoY YoN

0Z/91L/10
NV €€:L1



G jo | abeg

%S'ST 68'6.6'Z- 00'000'% 5L°020°L 1181
%95 0t Z1'G0G LE- 00'000'€S 88'v6Y'LZ vT8r6'z
%ELLOL 00°Er 00'008'¢ 00'€K8'E 000
%8l v 00'Z85'G- 00°000°0} 00'8LE'y 00°291
%L1 00°L¥L LI~ 00'000°Z1 00'€5Z £6°Zy
%118l 0£'20L'2- 00°00€'e 04265 06°G6
%ELTY v9'0rZ'eS- 00°000'26 9€'65.'8€ v.°108'Z
%G4S 82'LL0'6YL- 00°0/8'LVE  ZL'Z6L'86L  64°125'9Z
%85 6¥ £8'966'128- 00'16Z'089'L  LL'¥62'808  00°€81'9.2
%0°05 ZL°045'vLE- 00 LvL'6Y.  8Z0.S'VIE  8E'8ZH'Z9
%6015 £TELI L 00°000'0€ L1°9ZE'SL ¥2'800'C
%BG vb 89°L1E'8 00°000'SL 2£'889'0 T rAN?
%006 96'G.5'0L1- 00'0SL'LYE  VOPLG0LL  YOBLSOLL
%SG L S€'€09'€Z- 00°000'S¥ G9'96E'LZ LL'BTL'E
%E8 '8 68°192'0€2- 00000'0SY  LL'BEL'6LZ  ZL'9LB'OE
%9128 20'6EL'L6Y'L-  00'ZLE'BLL'E  B6'9E9'9Z9'L  88'6.5'GZZ
%00 00°000'S51- 00°000°GSL  00°0 000
%¥9°0S 62'2L0'8bL- 00°000'00€ LLIZ6'LGL  ZLYEZ'6L
%6096 LE'ZL6'E- 00°000'00L  69°/80'96 SS°0LY
%8E V6 89°€LZ Y- 00°000'G. 7£'982'0L 9£'G19
%E9' TV LG /¥8'89- 00°000'0ZL  6¥°ZSL'LS 0Z'GLE'S
%0°00L 99°0- 00°618'9¢ vE'818'9¢ 000
%G6'GZ SLZEY b 00°000'09 $8'£95'GL SLESH'E
%90°L LY SET'BY- 00°000'€6 65 9L EY vZ'86v'9
%8505 00°290'LpL- 00'€55'262  00°98¥'0SL  00'EPP'ST
AR LO'VS6'048- 00000188k  66'GFO'0LO'L  90'68F'LIL
1ebpng jo %, 3aBpng 19AQ § 196png 61 92@ - [N 61 93Q
VL0l

610Z 19qwadaq ybnouayy Ainp
|en)oy “sA }abpng asuadxg

funoag |e1oosg - 805

@ouelnsu| |eyidsoy alesipaly - LE0S
asueINsu| 9AISAY - OL05
Aungesig waa) BuoT - $£0og
juswAojdwaun ajeis - ££05

V4SD - 9ouensu| 8y - ZEOS
painay-adueinsuj yjesHy - Lg0S
aduelnsu| yjjesy - 0£0S

$}S07) 92UBINSU| Y)|edH - 0S0
sjyauag jusweiyay - 0Z0 (1oL

Aynger pepunjun - S¥3died - 820S
Vud3d ¢ 181) Jehojdw3 - §y¥3d - 9205
uonesuadwod palajeq - YINODI - G205

ueo yohed pung opis - $Z05
Z 121 Jefojdw3 - Sy3d - £205
| 4911 sehojdwg - §Y3d - 1205

sjyeusg Juswainay - 0Z0

salejeg aakojdwy - QL0 |BIOL

Ked nain-uj - 6205

Aed swiyaAQ - 6L0S

awnpeAQ weaj ayuls - 8L0S

Aed AepijoH - L1106

Aed uoneanp3 - 9105

Hofed uoneoepjaneaT] 321§ - $10S
Aiejeg - sansosoy - £1L0G
Aieyauaoeg - Aiejes - Z10S

Z 191] Mjejeg-saliejes - LLOS

} 481) Ajejeg-salieles - 0L0S

salse|eg aakojdwy - OLO

SLIJ4IN3E ® SAIHVIVS - 0L00

asuadx3

asuadxgjewoau| A1euipio

JoLISIQ UoRO3j0Id ali4 AJuno YyuoN

s|seg yses
0Z/9L/10
WY 6L:LL



G jo z abey

%6l 80°LP9'ELL- 00°000'LPL  Z6'8SE'LZ ¥9°00L'S
%SG 2L 50'86Y'E- 00°000'F 56°10S 000
%L9'81 82'€€0'Z- 00°005'Z zL 99y CYRTH
%F9Ey 98°218°Z- 00°000'S vLZ8L'e L8LLY'L
%ELET vE'8L6'9 00°000'6 99°'180'C 16°GL
%9€E81 5G'ELE'86- 0000602}  S¥9ZL'ZT 01°065'E
%8EGE 05'vEZ ¥Zz- 00'000°2V€  0S'S9.'ZZL 000
%8'0€ 00'269- 00°000°L 00'80¢€ 00°0
%00 00°000'9.- 00°000'9. 000 000
%9€E G 05°ZvS'LbL- 00000'04Z  0S'ZS¥'ZZL 000
%¥S LY 02'988'8- 00°002'SL 08'CLE'D 0L'v62
%62 2T 0E'¥5S'1- 00°000'Z 0L°Svy 000
%'y LOpLL L 00'002'€ 66'G8Y'L 000
%Z8 ey 68'219'G- 00'000'04 LL'Z8E'Y 0L'¥62Z
%G8'88 19'/9%'6" 00'£26'V8 6£°65'SL LL'9V9'L
%Lz’ v1'GL0'}- 00°000'Z 9Z'v26 vO'vSL
%0001 000 00°2Z6'€9 00°2Z6'€9 000
%6t 79 6Y'0EL'2- 00°000'9 15°'698'¢ 29'9¢e¢e
%b8'LG 8€°192'9" 00°000'€} 29'8€L°9 50'9G1°L
%EE'LZ Z8'€EL 'Sl 00°000'02 81'99Z'% AN
%19'Ly 85'619'2 00°000'S Zv'08E'T zz'Lzl
%151 vZyLLEL- 00°000'S} 91'688'L 000
%Z9'LG 8€'0/8'165'-  00'CEQ'VIZ'S 299SL'TZLT LS LIT'EVS
99'9v9'8L 20°066°2
%8L'LG 61°164'952- 00°0.6'G2S 18'84L'692  L9'V9E'EE
19Bpng Jo %, 1eBpng JeAQ § 196png 6L93Q-Inr 6l 22Q
viOoL

6102 Jaqwesag ybnouyy Ainp
jen)oy “sA }abpng asuadx3

S24N}onJ}g Jo aoueuUIRY - 0L
juawdinb3 jo ssueuajuel - gzZ| 1101
yuawdinb3 ¥vsn - ¥Z1S
Juiep dinb3 820 - €216
soueusjulely 'v'a'd’s - ZZLS
Juiey ‘dinb3 uonesIUNWWOY - LZLS
yswdinbg jo Julel - 0Z1LS
juawdinb3 jo asueuaguiely - 0Z1
aoueansuj - 0ol 101
Py 1sil4 - Z0LS
asuelnsu| AJljiqel] |e4auan) - LOLS
aosueinsu] dwo? sI9I0p - 00LS
aosuelnsu| - 001
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060 IeI0L
swioyiun - #olatag AipuneT - 2605
adinieg AipuneT - 1605
sasuadx3 pjoyesnoH - 0605
dx3 pjoyasnoH - 060
SUOHEIIUNWIWOY) - 090 [BIOL
spJe) a1y Jendwo) - £905
yojedsiqg LL6 - 2905
auoyd ltenjjaj - 190s
auoydajal - 0905
suoiEIIUNWWOY) - 090
dx3 senddng |euosiad g £1ojeg - 050 |BIOL
aseyaing wuoiun - Z605
seljddng |euosied g A18jes - 0505
dx3 saiddng |euosiad g Ajejes - 0G0

S3NddNS ' SADIAYIS - 0500
S1I43N34 8 SA™VIVS - 0L00 IBjoL

swie|n dwo? SIaNIoM - 0F0

$)S0J adueinsuj yjjeay - 0£0 |€IOL

JouysIq uonasloid all4 Ajunod yuoN

siseg ysen
02/9L/L0
WV 6L:L1



G jo ¢ abeg

%90'¥ 1 00'¥6G'8- 00°000°0L 00°90t'L £6'89G
%0°0 00°000°€- 00°000°€ 000 000
%60°0Z 00'v66'G- 00°000'Z 00901 £6'895
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000
%00 00°002Z- 00°002 000 000
%GT'LT L2180 L- 00°005'L 6480 000

%SG LZ L2180’ L- 00°005'L 84°80b 00°0
%86°L) ST LY6 LTL- 00°000°9S L 125082 000
%00 00005 6+~ 00°005'6¥ 00°0 000
%LE0 00'008°€S- 000005 00°00Z 000
%0°8G 00°0GL'¢- 000082 00°0S€"¥ 000
%00 000059 000089 000 000

%LG by 00261t 000062 00'EVE'E 000
%4209 ST 18L'T 00°000°Z GLRLT'Y 000
%299 00'650'8- 0000072 00°LY6'GL 000
%2519 LE0ZLEL 00'760'FE £9°€/6'02 6LGPE'LL
%099 £€'691 6 00°000°22 19°0£8'21 8546201
%E T $0°156'¢- 00'¥60°2 96ZvL'e L9 Lb0'L
%89°G8 98'9/5'2- 0000081 pLETP'GL vLZLE'L
%89°G8 98'9.5'z- 0000081 FLETH'SL v1ZLE'L
%6y LE L0'9ZL'8- 00°000°€L 66'€.8'F ¥8'602'1
%6t LE 109218 000001 66'€.8'F v8'602'L
%b8'ZT 80VIG L1 00°000°G1 Z6°5Tr'e £EZEL'L
%b8'ZZ 80'VLG LL- 00°000°GL Z6°STY'S £€ZEL'L
196png jo %, 1aBpng 19A0 § 19bpng 61 98Q - |nf° 61 220

Ivi0oL

610Z Joaquwaosag ybnouiyy Ainp
|EN}IY "SA uwm_u:m wmcmn_xm

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |lews - 0ZZ |ejoL
weo4 - LzZz§
juswdinb3 ¥ s|o0] - 0ZZS
juawdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ
sasee] g sjuay - 00Z |B10L
punolgy/ein}oniyg sesea g Juay - 0125
juswdinb3 jo sasea g susy - 0025
saseaT 'g SUay - 00T
dx3 aa1j0N |eBaT @ uonedlqnd - 061 Iel0L
saonoN [eBaT g suonealqngd - 0615
dx3 adljoN |ebe g uoneadlqnd - 061
921AJ8G |eUOISSajold - 08l |BloL
sjueynsuoy - 8gLs
uoneysiuwpy xej Apadold - L1815
'0j@ ‘sya8y) ueld 3pIsIngQ - 9815
uoljens|ulWpy Juel - €815
suojjeujwexg/suoljejnoou] pa - ZgLs
|asunoy |eba - 1gLg
Bununoaoy - 08LS
20I1AI3G |EUOISSJOId - 08L
sasuadx3 ao140 - 011 [€101
poddng Jeindwo) ‘1] - LLLS
asuadx3 82110 - 0L1S
sasuadx3y 8210 - 0L}
sasuadxg diysiaquwap - 051 |ejoL
sdiysioquap - 051§
sasuadxg diysiequepy - 051
asuadx3 saiddng |e21pay - 0L |BI0L
(yL vsD) sanddng jedipaly - OpLS
asuadx3 seiddng |esipap - 0vL
S2INJONAIS JO 9oUBUBJUIEYY - 0| [BIOL

S8INJONNG JO JUIRH - OELS

J10LSIQ UoND3j0Ud ail4 Ajunod yuoN

siseg ysed
02/9L/10
WV 6111



G jo y abed

%00 00901°0€8- 00'90L°0€8 000 000
%0°0 009.£'86%- 009.£'86% 000 000
%0°0 00°009°¢- 00°009' 000 000
%0°0 00°0gL'62¢E- 00°0gL'62¢ 000 000
%EL9E PO ELE'EED- 00'LZ6'000°L  9€'209°29€ 0S'6LG'GY
%2Z' TS vLEEE VL~ 00°000°0€ 98'999°G1 98'999°Gl
%2Z'TS PLEEE V- 00°000°0€ 98'999°GL 98'999°Gl
%9Z°€T 9'GL8'E- 00°050'G PSPLLL 05°'6L
%16°0L v9°2.9'2- 00°000°€ S NAS 000
%85 0 ze'168- 00°00S°L 89'809 000
%9¢E ey 0g'hiE- 00055 05'8€Z 05'6L
%ll'EV 8L°6€6'0L- 0005261 zecole's £5°19¥°L
%8l Ly 19°086'L- 00052 6£'69.'L G8'90¢
%ZC Ch 11°6G6'8" 00°00S'G1L £8°0v5'9 89°vGLL
%9¥ '8¢ £0'8ES'GY- 00°000'vL 16°19v'8¢2 L6'6L0°G
00°GL 00°GL
%00 00°00S'G- 00°00S'G 000 000
%96'06 8z'Lie- 00°000'¢ zLgeL'e EP'80F°L
%L0°9€ ZL'9Lge- 00°00S°S 88°€86'| 000
%9¥ '6€ £9°GZe'o¢- 00°000°09 LEPLO'ET 87'9E5°E
%6.L'61 v YET'CL- 00°005'9L 9/°69Z'¢ 00005
%00 00°008- 00°00S 000 000
%lLLlSy 00°008'¢- 00°000'L 0oooz'e 00°005
%8S 00°66- 00°000°L 0068 000
%¥L0 ¥2'686'.- 00°000'8 9.'0b 000
jebpng jo o, jebpngienQ ¢ ebpng 6L 22Q - Inf 61 23Q

wiloL

610z 1aqwesaq ybnoay) Ainpe
jen}oy "sA }abpng asuadx3

suonisinboy jepde) - 0Lg [ejoL
el o4v - LLES
ea 005‘2$> wawdinbg - g5
sapeibdn snjeseddy Jo snjeseddy - 25

suonisinboy |ende) - 02¢

S3SVYHOIUN TVLIdVD - 00€0
S31MddNS 7 S3DJIAHIS - 0500 B0l

saumonysg - 09¢€ 18j0L
N3ON - 99¢S

sainjonus - 09¢

abieyoing @ saxe] ‘saa- |e1oadg - Opg |BIOL
saxe] @ sead |e1oedg - ZyES
(1es=1q) xey jeng - LyeS
abieyg ing abemes - opgs

m-mhm_._u.—_._w ® soxe] .Wﬂﬂn— _N__Umn_w - 0vE

sann - 092 18301
13)epMA - L9ZS
213993 g SeO - 092§

seninn - 092

sasuadx3 [aAel] g [end - 0SZ [EIOL
1310 - sasuadx3 |aAel] @ |9nd - 052
Buiuiel] @ sesinoy apising - £6Z5
eouejsisqng Bupeepauepidu] - Z5ZS
SUOJJEPOWODDY % [9ARI] - LGZG
iend - 0525

sasuadx3 |aAel] B |9nd - 0SZ

sasuadx] |e1oadg 3013S1Q - 0EZ |BIOL
S9SsEe|D uopeanpg 2liqnd - 8E€TS
asuadx3 Jaquoly pieog - G£ZS
(s|ela@le ) S8SIN0D UoHONAISU| - ££Z6
S9|ZZON/OSOH - LE£ZS

sasuadxg je1sadsg Jo13s1Q - 02

siseg Yse)
0Z/9L/10

1oL3SIQ UOI}D3)01d aJi4 AJUno) YyuoN WY 61511



G jo g abed

%ES EY £E'8LY'TLO'Y 00°098'S0L'Z-  19°18E'C60'C-  0LLOE 685
%ESEY £€'8LY'ZIO'Y 00°098'S0L'Z-  [9°LBE'S60'E- 02'LOE'68S-
%EGEY €E'8LP'ZIOP-  000098'S0L'Z  /9'LBE'S60'E  0L'LOE'68S
L0°919 LSprL
%EELE GE'6ZL- 00'00Z S9'vL 06'Ch
16'92€'2 ZZ Ve
%00 00'901'0€8- 00'90L'0E8 000 000
196png jo %, 3eBpng 19A0 § 1eBpng 6L22Q-Inf 6l 920

V10l

610z 1aqwaosaq ybnouayy A|ne
|en}ay "sA jJabpng asuadxg
Jousiq uonoadjoid a4 fHunod yuon

awoau| 1N
awoou] AaeuipiQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejo)
$934 Ndl - 666
sabiey) aoinlag jueg - 0L699
sasuadxg |joihed - 00099
SASVHOIAUNd TYLIdVYD - 0020 [EJ0L

siseg ysen
0Z/19L/L0
WY 6L:LL



— e e e Eeem = b

D . R e L. T ——

= e—mes = ————d



11:05 AM North County Fire Protection District

01/16/20 Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Dec 31,19
Beginning Balance 3,052,019.09
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items -2,275,000.00
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 2,615,445.77
Total Cleared Transactions 340,445.77
Cleared Balance 3,392,464.86
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 3,392,464.86
Ending Balance 3,392,464.86

Page 1



11:05 AM
01/16/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 2 items
General Journal 12/13/2019 1302 X
General Journal 12/31/2019 1301 X

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal 12/31/2019 1301 X

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

Ending Balance

o _&_mgunt Balance
3,052,019.09
-400,000.00 -400,000.00
-1,875,000.00 -2,275,000.00
-2,275,000.00 -2,275,000.00
2,615,445.77 2,615,445.77
2,615,445.77 2,615,445.77
340,445.77 340,445.77
340,445.77 3,392,464.86
340,445.77 3,392,464.86
340,445.77 3,392,464.86

Page 1



11:14 AM
01/09/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 68 items
Deposits and Credits - 94 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 60 items
Deposits and Credits - 9 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Dec 31, 19

435,102.19

-571,657.75

725,326.48

153,768.73

588,870.92

-64,308.89
18,692.97

-45,615.92

543,255.00

-186,627.53
12,443.87

-174,183.66

369,071.34

Page 1



11:14 AM
01/09/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 435,102.19
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 68 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42623 NMCUSD - Fuel X -1,557.13 -1,5657.13
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42620 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -300.00 -1,857.13
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42619 California Water Ser... X -169.33 -2,026.46
Bill Pmt -Check 11/14/2019 42630 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -2,276.46
Bill Pmt -Check 11/30/2019 Epay Damm Good Water X -110.00 -2,386.46
Check 12/02/2019 CCADJ X -5.67 -2,392.13
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42650 Santa Cruz County ... X -170,574.04 -172,966.17
Liability Check 12/04/2019 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -99,338.35 -272,304.52
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42652 US Bank - Bancorp ... X -6,950.33 -279,254.85
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42653 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,342.91 -280,597.76
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42646 Monterey County Pe... X -1,157.74 -281,755.50
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42637 C.APF. X -767.00 -282,522.50
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42641 Golden State Truck ... X -648.13 -283,170.63
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42638 Cal Net 3 X -432.69 -283,603.32
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42642 Jeff Tucker. X -200.00 -283,803.32
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42651 Sebastian Resendiz. X -200.00 -284,003.32
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42643 LN Curtis X -121.22 -284,124.54
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42649 Quality Water, Inc. - ... X -116.51 -284,241.05
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42639 Castroville Commun... X -81.97 -284,323.02
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42648 Public Safety Center... X -75.97 -284,398.99
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42640 Davis Auto Parts A ... X -72.44 -284,471.43
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42647 North Monterey Cou... X -50.00 -284,521.43
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2019 CalPERS - Unfunde... X -62,428.38 -346,949.81
Bill Pmt -Check 12/05/2019 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -1,290.00 -348,239.81
Check 12/05/2019 CCADJ X -9.37 -348,249.18
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42663 Emergency Reporting X -6,501.60 -354,750.78
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42664 GCR Tire Service X -2,101.77 -356,852.55
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42665 Life Assist, Inc. X -870.10 -357,722.65
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42671 Verizon Wireless X -490.66 -358,213.31
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly X -383.43 -358,596.74
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42661 Carmel Marina Corp... X -184.70 -358,781.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42660 California Water Ser... X -160.40 -358,941.84
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42659 Analgesic Services, ... X -84.00 -359,025.84
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42666 Monterey One Water X -79.50 -359,105.34
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42668 Russell Auria Pest ... X -70.00 -359,175.34
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42667 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ... X -64.48 -359,239.82
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42670 Totlcom X -16.76 -359,256.58
Check 12/09/2019 CCADJ X -11.86 -359,268.44
Bill Pmt -Check 12/11/2019 42672 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -1,035.83 -360,304.27
Check 12/11/2019 CCADJ X -5.67 -360,309.94
Check 12/12/2019 CCADJ X -5.67 -360,315.61
Check 12/13/2019 CCADJ X -1.00 -360,316.61
Bill Pmt -Check 12/16/2019 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... X -4986.70 -360,813.31
Check 12/16/2019 CCADJ X -0.52 -360,813.83
Bill Pmt -Check 12/17/2019 Epay FDAC EBA X -4,844.55 -365,658.38
Check 12/17/2019 CCADJ X -55.15 -365,713.53
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2019 Epay Spectrum Business X -114.98 -365,828.51
Bill Pmt -Check 12/18/2019 Epay Comerica X -6.95 -365,835.46
Liability Check 12/19/2019 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -104,784.71 -470,620.17
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -28,347.16 -498,967.33
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2019 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -3,110.78 -502,078.11
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -1,290.00 -503,368.11
Bill Pmt -Check 12/20/2019 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -776.09 -504,144 .20
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -495.03 -504,639.23
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2019 Epay Spectrum Business X -149.97 -504,789.20
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -132.68 -504,921.88
Bill Pmt -Check 12/23/2019 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -11.86 -504,933.74
Check 12/23/2019 CCADJ X -0.52 -504,934.26
Check 12/24/2019 CCADJ X -5.67 -504,939.93
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 Epay Spectrum Business X -74.98 -505,014.91
Bill Pmt -Check 12/27/2019 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -61,856.29 -566,871.20
Check 12/27/2019 CCADJ X -5.67 -566,876.87
Check 12/28/2019 CCADJ X -16.50 -566,893.37
Bill Pmt -Check 01/06/2020 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -317.17 -567,210.54
Bill Pmt -Check 01/09/2020 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -3,126.67 -570,337.21

Page 1



11:14 AM
01/09/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type

Bill Pmt -Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

Date

01/09/2020
01/09/2020
01/13/2020

Total Checks and Payments

Num Name
Epay AFLAC
Epay A.R.B.A.
Epay Pacific Gas & Electric

Deposits and Credits - 94 items

Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

10/08/2019
11/20/2019
12/02/2019
12/03/2019
12/06/2019
12/09/2019
12/10/2019
12/11/2019
12/12/2019
12/13/2019
12/13/2019
12/14/2019
12/17/2019
12/17/2019
12/18/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2018
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/20/2019
12/24/2019
12/26/2019
12/28/2019
12/30/2019
12/31/2019
01/03/2020
01/03/2020
01/03/2020
01/03/2020
01/03/2020
01/03/2020
01/03/2020

42655

1302

DD6082
DD6100
DD6099
DD6098
DD6097
DD6096
DD6095
DD6094
DD6093
DD6092
DD6091
DD6090
DD6080
DD6101
DD6102
DD6103
DD6104
DD6105
DD6106
DD6107
DD6108
DD6109
DD6110
DD&111
DD6112
DD6113
DD6114
DD6088
DD6087
DD6086
DD6085
DD6083
DD6084
DD6081
DD6089

DD6149
DD6148
DD6147
DD6146
DD6145
DD6144
DDB6143

ARBA.

Ace Hardware

Barlow, Jr., Larry
Martinez, Henry
Madrigal, Manuel
Kall, Robert
Hudson, Royce T
Hendricks, Casey E
Hasslinger, John
Harvey, Jonathan
Harvey, Donald
Gonzalez, Carlos F
Garcia, Daniel M
Foxworthy, Robert
Arnaldo, Michael
McCoun, Jeffery L
Mendoza, Jesus
Mendoza, Joel
Nooe, Michael
Parker, Richard
Resendiz, Sebastian
Rocha, Victor M
Santos, Edwin
Smith, Richard
Tacheny, Patrick
Tucker, Jeff
Vindhurst, Michael
Wilson, Brian
Zwingman, Alan
Daniels, Aaron
Cortez, Jess
Burnett, Austin
Bravo, Carolina
Batinovich, David
Bigler, Erin
Baldwin, John P
Ensley, Thomas

Tucker, Jeff
Tacheny, Patrick
Smith, Richard
Simon, Jacqueline C
Silva, Stanley G
Scudder, Peter
Santos, Edwin

Cir
X
X
X

DRI MMRK AKX XXX R R XK I IR XXX MKAKRHK I MM KR XK AKX XA AKX KX XK XK XXX XX

Amount Balance
-453.98 -570,791.19
-315.36 -571,106.55
-451.20 -571,557.75

-571,557.75 -571,557.75
0.00 0.00
5,907.15 5,907.15
301,855.80 307,762.95
180.00 307,952.95
570.00 308,522.95
0.00 308,522.95
397.00 308,919.95
10,136.66 319,056.61
190.00 319,246.61
180.00 319,436.61
400,000.00 719,436.61
570.00 720,006.61
17.00 720,023.61
1,704.87 721,728.48
1,800.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
0.00 723,628.48
17.00 723,645.48
190.00 723,835.48
190.00 724,025.48
570.00 724,595.48
731.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48
0.00 725,326.48

Page 2



11:14 AM North County Fire Protection District

01/09/20 Reconciliation Detail
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6142 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6119 Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6120 Burnett, Austin X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6121  Chapin, Don X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6141 Perez, Gabriel J X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6140 Parker, Richard X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6139 Nooe, Michael X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6138 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6137 Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6122 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6123 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6124 Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6125 Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6126 Gomez, Ramon X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6127 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6128 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 725,326.48

. Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6129 Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6130 Hasslinger, John X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6131 Hendricks, Casey E X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6132 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6133 Kall, Robert X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6134 Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6115 Baldwin, John P X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6136 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6117  Batinovich, David X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6135 Martinez, Henry X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6150  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6151 Wilson, Brian X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6152 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6116 Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 725,326.48
Paycheck 01/03/2020 DD6118 Bigler, Erin X 0.00 725,326.48
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42678 AFLAC X 0.00 725,326.48

Total Deposits and Credits 725,326.48 725,326.48

Total Cleared Transactions 153,768.73 153,768.73
Cleared Balance 153,768.73 588,870.92
Uncleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 60 items
Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-...  119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/2013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3,447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasquez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -25,558.41
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,524.37
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,543.00

Page 3



11:14 AM
01/09/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 42622 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/12/2019 Epay AT&T Monthly
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo.
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42645 Monterey County Fir...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42669 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42662 Custom Marine Cov...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42654 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42658 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 12/09/2019 42657 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 42675 Monterey County E...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 42677 Tech RX
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 42673 Edwin Santos FF
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 42674 Jess Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 12/26/2019 42676 PORAC
Check 12/30/2019 CCADJ
Check 12/31/2019 CCADJ

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 9 items
Deposit 03/15/2013
Deposit 04/24/2013
Sales Receipt 03/12/2014 2009-... Hortencia Anaya
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...
Deposit 12/31/2019

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 21 items

Liability Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

01/02/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020
01/07/2020

42686
42685
42693
42689
42694
42692
42681
42697
42695
42682
42687
42691
42679
42696

Quickbooks Payroll ...
M.C.LALA.

David Farnsworth C...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
NMCUSD - Fuel
Valley Pacific Petrol...
Tech RX

CAP.F.

Tech RX

Verizon Wireless

Cal Net 3

MBS Business Syst...
R & S Erection
American Supply Co...
American Supply Co...

Cir

Amount Balance
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42,438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42 579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-348.74 -43,922.05
-302.85 -44,224.90
-200.00 -44,424 90
-125.00 -44,549.90
-328.10 -44,878.00
-82.50 -44,960.50
-34.47 -44,994 97
-12.33 -45,007.30
-7.11 -45,014.41
-15,666.86 -60,681.27
-3,065.38 -63,746.65
-200.00 -63,946.65
-200.00 -64,146.65
-141.00 -64,287.65
-14.53 -64,302.18
-6.71 -64,308.89
-64,308.89 -64,308.89
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
533.00 18,692.97
18,692.97 18,692.97
-45,615.92 -45,615.92
108,152.81 543,255.00
-106,557.64 -106,557.64
-61,228.75 -167,786.39
-6,590.00 -174,376.39
-4,792.01 -179,168.40
-1,193.94 -180,362.34
-1,061.91 -181,424.25
-868.10 -182,292.35
-767.00 -183,059.35
-646.50 -183,705.85
-488.85 -184,194.70
-419.00 -184,613.70
-348.84 -184,962.54
-238.00 -185,200.54
-236.13 -185,436.67
-159.26 -185,595.93

Page 4



11:14 AM
01/09/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42688 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42690 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42684 Damm Good Water
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42683 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/07/2020 42680 Analgesic Services, ...
Bill Pmt -Check 01/15/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit 01/01/2020
Deposit 01/03/2020
Deposit 01/03/2020

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Cir

Amount Balance
-149.46 -185,745.39
-116.51 -185,861.90
-100.00 -185,961.90

-86.13 -186,048.03
-63.50 -186,111.53
-516.00 -186,627.53
-186,627.53 -186,627.53
224.00 224.00
760.00 984.00
11,459.87 12,443.87
12,443.87 12,443.87
-174,183.66 -174,183.66
-66,030.85 369,071.34

Page 5



11:57 AM
01/03/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2019

Dec 20, 19
Beginning Balance 6,950.33
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 34 items -6,607.01
Payments and Credits - 12 items 8,765.33
Total Cleared Transactions 2,158.32
Cleared Balance 4,792.01
Register Balance as of 12/20/2019 4,792.01
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items 4,792.01
Total New Transactions 4,792.01
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



11:57 AM
01/03/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2019

~ Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 34 items

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Paul Conway Shields

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 ASAP Signs

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Rock Auto

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Fastenal

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Beck's Shoe Store
Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Battery Specialists
Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Ace Hardware

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Home Depot

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Great Plains Industry
Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Ace Hardware

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Ace Hardware

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Castroville Auto Parts
Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Paypal

Credit Card Charge  01/02/2020 Home Depot

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020

Quickbooks Payroll ...
Quickbooks Payroll ...

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Square Inc
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Google Services
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Square Inc
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Qqest

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Trolley Car Rotisserie
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Office Depot

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Harbor Freight Tools

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Lowes
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 LightBulbs.com
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Amazon Mktplace P...

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Lowes
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020

Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Ace Hardware
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Paypal
Credit Card Charge  01/03/2020 Ace Hardware

Total Charges and Cash Advances

Payments and Credits - 12 items

Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill 12/04/2019 42460... US Bank - Bancorp ...
Credit Card Credit 01/03/2020 Square Inc

Credit Card Credit 01/03/2020 Quickbooks Payroll ...

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 12/20/2019

Amazon Mktplace P...

Amazon Mktplace P...

Salinas Valley Pro S...
Amazon Mktplace P...

cir

HKEXHKEXHIKHXXKHKHKIHHKHK XX HKHKEKRK KK XXX KX XXX XXX

KUK KX XK XXX XXX

Amount Balance
6,950.33
-237.22 -237.22
142.57 -379.79
-136.67 -516.46
117.07 -633.53
-80.85 -714.38
-58.45 -772.83
-55.32 -828.15
-43.63 -871.78
-31.50 -903.28
-30.35 -933.63
-25.11 -958.74
-21.78 -980.52
-17.00 -997.52
-7.08 -1,004.60
-2,217.60 -3,222.20
-1,557.82 -4,780.02
-665.90 -5,445.92
-270.00 -5,715.92
-187.00 -5,902.92
-132.50 -6,035.42
-75.41 -6,110.83
-64.49 -6,175.32
-58.64 -6,233.96
-51.30 -6,285.26
-49.15 -6,334.41
-48.33 -6,382.74
-43.24 -6,425.98
-39.24 -6,465.22
-38.22 -6,503.44
-27.31 -6,530.75
-26.26 -6,557.01
-25.12 -6,582.13
-16.15 -6,598.28
-8.73 -6,607.01
-6,607.01 -6,607.01
23.16 23.16
59.20 82.36
73.95 156.31
131.36 287.67
214.16 501.83
227.08 728.91
483.08 1,211.99
1,417.81 2,629.80
1,792.63 4,422 .43
2,527.90 6,950.33
136.00 7.086.33
1,679.00 8,765.33
2,158.32 2,158.32
-2,158.32 4,792.01
-2,158.32 4,792.01

Page 1



11:57 AM
01/03/20

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 12/20/2019

Type

Date

Num

Name

New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 13 items

Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020
01/02/2020

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...
42460...

US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...
US Bank - Bancorp ...

Cir

Amount Balance
24.08 24.08
25.11 49.19
31.50 80.69
43.24 123.93
51.30 175.23
58.45 233.68
64.49 298.17
80.85 379.02

160.70 539.72
24412 783.84
288.42 1,072.26
419.03 1,491.29
3,300.72 4,792.01
4,792.01 4,792.01
-6,950.33 0.00

Page 2



e =

-_ = e bk d=

= e =

o=

= hba=

N .

o= =



January 21, 2020 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion




= —= -y

== a




January 21, 2020 New Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Take Action to Review and Accept the Annual Financial Audit

PURPOSE: To present, for adoption, the District's final audit for fiscal year 2018/19 as
prepared by David Farnsworth, CPA.

OUTLINE: Each year, the District is required to obtain a final audit from a certified accounting
firm. All steps and processes for the 2018/19 fiscal year have been completed and are
presented in the enclosed Final Audit. The Board of Directors, and its appointed Audit
Committee, has reviewed draft documents.

At this time, it is being recommended that the Board adopt the final 2018/19 audit and direct
staff to file the document appropriately as required by law.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board formally adopt the District's Final Audit Fiscal Year
Ending 2018/19 as presented by its independent auditor David Farnsworth, CPA.

Joel Mendoza, Fire Chief



- = mde e

"

[ ——

= - s ek b= b e——ae == ==

P =

e s ek e bk = 0 e e

— b =

— o e == b o=



